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AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020:

—  Balance Sheets at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019
Profit and Loss Accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019
Statement of Changes in Met Equity for the financial year ended 31 March 2020 and
31 March 2019

—  Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019

—  Report for the financial year ended 31 March 2020

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
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Audit report on the financial statements issued by an independent auditor
To the Sole Shareholder of CLARTOM HORN, 5.A. (Single Shareholder Company):
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CLARTON HORN, S.A. (Single Shareholder
Company) (the Company), which comprise the balance sheet at 31 March 2020, the profit
and loss account, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows and the
report for the financial year ended on that date (year 2019/2020).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give, in all material respects, a true
and fair view of the Company’s equity and financial position as at 31 March 2020, as well as
its results and cash flows for the financial year ending on said date, in accordance with the
application of the regulatory framework of financial information (identified in note 2 a) of
the report) and, in particular, with the accounting principles and criteria contained
therein.

Basis for opinion

We have performed our audit in accordance with the current regulations governing the
auditing of accounts in Spain. Our responsibilities in accordance with these regulations are
described later in the section Auditor’s Responsibilities relating to the audit of the
financial statements of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements,
including those of independence, which are applicable to our audit of the financial
statements in Spain as required by the regulations governing the activity of auditing
accounts. Accordingly, we have not provided services other than those of the audit of
accounts nor have concurred situations or circumstances that, in accordance with the
provisions of the aforementioned governing regulations, have compromised the necessary
independence.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Key audit matters

The key audit matters are matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. Our audit
procedures relating to these matters were designed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in the formation of our opinion on these and we do

not express a separate opinion an those matters.

Key audit matters

Audit response

Risk related to the valuation and accuracy
of stocks

The main activity of the Company focuses
an the import, export, purchase, sale,
manufacture, installation and repair of
components of electrical and electronic
equipment for the automotive sector,
mainly horns.,

As explained in note 4 e} of the
accompanying report, inventories are
valued at their cost, either the purchase
price or the production cost, according to
the weighted average price method.

The valuation of the stock is a complex
process that requires an appropriate
determination of the acquisition costs and
the allocation of the production costs, for
which reason we consider that the
valuation and accuracy of the amount of
supplies and of the stock figures as a key
audit matter.

We have carried out, among others, the
following audit procedures:

- Understanding of the valuation

method used by the Company,
specifically, the criteria used in the
allocation of direct and indirect costs
(personnel costs, depreciation and
other expenses related to the
manufacturing process), verifying
that the method used complies with
the regulations applicable and is
consistent with the use in the
previous year.

Performing tests on the internal
controls established by the Company
on the purchasing process.

Performing of physical counts on
inventories at the year end in the
Company's facilities.

Performing for a sample of references
a valuation test of the inventories
based on purchase invoices as well as
the composition of costs allocation
criteria used by the Company.
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Key audit matters

Audit response

Valuation and accuracy of commercial
debtors and accounts receivable, as well
as operating income

As explained in note 4 h) of the
accompanying report, Revenues are
measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable,
deducting the discounts, price reductions
and other similar items that the Company
may grant, as well as, if applicable, the
interests included in the nominal amount
of the credits.

We have identified as a potential risk the
appropriate accounting for sales,
discounts and other related business
expenses and their record in the caption
Customers for sales and services, due to
the importance of ordinary income and
debtor in the annual accounts, we have

considered this fact as a key audit matter.

- Performing, for a sample of inventory
references, a test of the net
realizable value in order to verify
that the value of the inventory is
lower than the estimated sale price.

- Analysis of the purchases and sales
operations correct cut off at the end
of the year and that are recorded on
an accrual basis.

- Analysis of the obsolescence or
impairment of the Company's stock.

- Verification that the information and
details included in the annual
accounts on these aspects is
adequate.

We have carried out, among others, the
following audit procedures:

Understanding of the process of
recognition of commercial income
and expenses, evaluating the internal
controls established and reviewing a
sample of operations using random
sampling.

- Analysis on the reasonableness of the
registered income through analytical
reviews of the different income
accounts. Comparison of the budget
for the year with the actual data and
the previous year. Analysis of the
most significant variations.
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Key audit matters

Risk in the valuation of tax credits

As mentioned in notes 2d) and 16 of the
accompanying report the Company has a
significant balance of deferred tax assets
carresponding, fundamentally, to tax
bases of prior year tax losses.

We have identified as a potential risk the
recoverability of these assets and the
potential impact of this matter in the
profit and loss account, so we have
considered this aspect as a key audit
matter,

Audit response

- Review of the sales operations cut off
to verify that the registration of the
income is made based on an accrual
basis.

- Analysis of a sample of the trade
agreements that the Company
maintains with its customers to verify
that the established conditions are
recorded correctly.

Verification of the proper accounting
of a sample of sales transactions.

- Request for confirmation of
outstanding Customers” balances at
the end of the financial year,
selected by sampling and, where
appropriate, carrying out alternative
procedures for the verification of the
services provided.

We have carried out, among others, the
following audit procedures:

- Analysis of the criteria, procedures
and controls established by the
Company to determine the
recoverability of the deferred tax
assets recorded.

- Obtaining the financial forecast for
the next exercises, analysis of the
hypothesis used, the coherence with
the actual results and verification
that the potential impact
consequence of the COVID crisis has
been considered in the forecast.
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Key audit matters Audit response

. Verification that the information and
details included in the annual
accounts on these aspects 15
adequate.

Other information: Management report

The other information comprises exclusively the management report for financial year
2019/2020, the formulation of which is the responsibility of the Company’s management
and does not form an integral part of the financial statements.

Our audit opinion on the financial statements does not cover the management report. Our
responsibility over the management report, in accordance with what is required by the
regulations governing the audit activity, consists of evaluating and reporting on the
consistency of the management report with the financial statements, based on the
knowledge of the Entity obtained in performing the audit of the aforementioned accounts
and without including information other than that obtained as evidence during the same.
Likewise, our responsibility is to evaluate and report that the content and presentation of
the management report are in accordance with the applicable regulations. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there are material misstatements, we are
obliged to report this,

Based on the work performed, as described in the previous paragraph, the information
contained in the management report agrees with that in the financial statements for
financial year 2019/2020 and its content and presentation is in accordance with the
applicable regulations.

The responsibility of the management in respect of the financial statements

The management are responsible for formulating the accompanying financial statements,
so that they give a true image of the assets, the financial situation and the results of the
Company, in accordance with the regulatory framework on financial information
applicable to the Entity in Spain, and of the internal control that they consider necessary
to allow the preparation of the financial statements free of material misstatement, due to
fraud or error.

In the preparation of the financial statements, the management are responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, revealing, as appropriate,
the matters related with a company in operation and using the accounting principle of a
going concern except if the management intend to liquidate the Company or cease
operations, or if there is no other realistic alternative.
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The auditor’s responsibility for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, due to fraud or error, and to issue an audit report
that contains our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high degree of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the regulations governing the audit activity in force in Spain
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with the current regulations governing the account
auditing activity in Spain, we exercise professional judgment and maintain an attitude of
professional skepticism throughout the audit. Also:

. We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures to respond
to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or circumvention of internal
contral,

. We obtain knowledge of the internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control.

" We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and disclosures made by management.

. We conclude whether the use, by management, of the accounting principle of the
company as a going concern is adequate and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
we conclude on whether or not there is a material uncertainty related to events or
conditions that can generate significant doubts about the ability of the Company to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that there is material uncertainty, we
are required to draw attention in our audit report to the corresponding information
disclosed in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are not adequate, we
express a modified opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained at the date of our audit report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease Lo be a going concern.

. We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We are required to communicate with the Entity’s management of regarding, amongst
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify durine the course
of the audit,

Amongst the matters that have been communicated to the Entity's management, we
determine those that have been of the greatest significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and that are, consequently, the key matters of the audit.

We describe those matters in our audit report unless legal or regulatory provisions prohibit
public disclosure of the matter.
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Annsal Accounts of Clarion Horn, 5.4, (Sole Shareholder Company)
Financial vear ended 31 March 2020 !

CLARTON 1TORN, 5.A. (Sole Shareholder Company)

BALANCE 5

MARCIT 2020 AND 31 !
(Slated in thousand euros)

Motes fo the

ASSETS Report 31032020 31.03.2019
A- WON-CTRRENT ASSETS
1= INTANGIBLE ASSETS
- Compuier applications &6 39
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS Motes 5 {1 ]
L1 = TA L.E FIXED ASSETS
- Land and buildings 219 215
- Technical installations and other tangible fixed assels 3,580 3431
- Fixed assets in the course of construction and advances 1,390 907
TOTAL TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS Mate & 3,300 4,553
M1 - LONG-TERM INY MED IN GROUT
ONMPANIES
- Equity Tnstrumenls 7,021 4,596
TOTATL LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS IN GROVT
AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES. MNote 8.4 7,021 4,506
1Y - DEFERRED TAX ASSETS Muole 16 1,424 1,613
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 13,929 10,821
B - CURKENT ASSETS
|- STOCKS
- Raw materials and other supplics 3;257 2,707
- Work in progress 4498 396
- Finished products 1,495 1,159
TOTAL STOCKS Mote 14 5,249 4,262
1l - DERTORS
- Customers for sales and services Mote 8.2 5,924 0104
Motes 8.2 &
- Customers = proup and associate companies 231 1,549 1.102
- Jundry debtors Mote 8.2 11 25
- erzonnel Mole 8.2 14 21
- Curreni laxalion assels Mote 16 - 23
- Other receivables from Public Administration Mote 16 1,589 1698
TOTAL DEBTORS 4,480 12,063
- CURRENT INYESTN SIN GROUP AND
ASSOCIATE C NIES
Moles 8.2 &
- Toans o eompanies 23.1 4,406 6,146
TOTAL INVESTMENTS TN GROTIP AN
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 4,406 6,146
ATION
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This version of the Anmual report is a free (ranslation of the original, which was prepared in Spanish. All possible care
has been faken fo ensure that the transiation is an accurate representation of the original, However, in all matters of
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Anmial Aceownts of Clarton Horn, 5.A. (Sole Shareholder Company)
Financial year ended 30 March 2020 2

CLARTON HORM, 5.A. (Sole Shayrgholder Company)

BATANCE SHEETS AT . TARCH 2020 AND 31
(Stated in thousand euros)

MNotes to the

ASSETS Report 31032020 3032014
V. SHORT-TERM ACCRUALS 17 7
¥1-CAS ND OTHER EQUIVALENT LI

- Cash andd hanks Sa0 20
TOTAL CASH AND OTHER EQUIVALENT
LIQUID ASSETS Note 8.1 560 29
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 19,719 22.507
TOTAL ASSETS 33,649 33.328

The Company s Annial Accounts, which form a single unit, consist of these Bafance Sheets, the attached Prafit and
Lews Accounis, Statement of Cheanges in Net Eguity, Cash Flow Statemenis and the atiached Anal Report, which
conzizts of 25 Nofes.
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Financial year ended 31 March 2020 3
I. Y
r S.A. (Sole Sh m
r E SHEETS AT 2020 AND 31 9
> {Stated in housand euros)
'l i
( 1— CAPITAL
‘ ~Shared capital 962 962
D

I - I

= Legal and statulory 9,941 7,786
- Other reserves {726) {703)
- Capitalization rescrves 505 400

A3 - GRANTS, DONATIONS AND LEGACIES
RECEIVEL
I—GRANLS Mate 20 5 12

¥
)
)
)
)
)
)
'
I
Y
.
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
()
)
}
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
}
)
)
)
J
)
]

) 1 - NON-CU YVABLES
) = Other finaneial liahilities BO7 41

¥
L)
(J
)
L
L
I._}
J Il CURRENT PAYABLES
U - Short-term liabilities hy disposed loan Mote 9.1 1,664 6,772
) - Short-term Tiahililies Mote 9.1 122 122
J
¥
i}
D
- TION
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This version of the Annual repart is a free translation of the oviginal, which was prepared in Spanish. All possible care
has been taken to ensure that the translation is an accurale representation of the original. However, in all matters of
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aver this {ranslation,

Anrual Acconnts of Clarten Horn, .. (Sole Shaveholder Company)
Financial vear ended 31 March 2020 ] 4

CLARTON HOR?

A, (Role Shareholder Compa

'ESHEETS ATl & : N3 MARCIL 2019
{Stated in thousand gums)
Motes to the

FEOQUITY AND LIABILITIES report FL03.20240 31032019

Ll - ERM DEBTS WITH

AFFILTATED COMPAMNILS Mate 4.1 759 852
IV - TRADE AND O COTNTS

PAYABLLES

- Bupplicrs Mole 9.1 9,700 6,156
- Supplicrs - proup and associate companics Mote 9.1 1,370 896
- Sundey creditors Mote 9.1 10 9
- Personnel Mote 2,1 504 RI3
- Other liabilitics with public subministrations Muole 16 285 364
TOTAL TRADE AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

FPAYABLL 11,869 8,238
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 16,427 AT
TOTAL NET EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 33,649 55328

The Company's Anmnal Aceounts, which form a single unit, consist of these Balance Sheets, the attached Profil and
Loss Acconnts, Stedement of Changes in Net Equity, Cash Flow Sialements and the attached Annual Repovi, which
conxisiy of 25 Notes.
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Annual Aecowns af Clarton Horn, 8.4, (Sole Shareholder Company)
Financial year ended 31 Mareh 2020 3

CLARTON O 5.A. (Sole Shareholder Co

PROFIT AND LS5 ACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF 12 MONTHS ENDED 31
MARCH 2020 AND THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF 12 MONTHS ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
{Stated in thousand euros)

Motes to the

report 2009-20 2018-19

A - ONGOING OPERATIONS

1-METSALES

- Sales 474925 54,221
TOTAL NITT SALES MNote 25 47,915 54,221
2-Y 5 TN INVENTOWRY O

PRODIICTS AND WORK-IN-PROCESS 314 103
3 - WORK PERFOBRMED BY THE COMPANY FOR

ACTIVE a7 76
4 - SUPPLIES

- Comsumption of raw materials and ofher malerials {30,202) (33,062)
- Works realized by other companies (2,327 {2,685
- Good losses, Taw malerials and other supplics 137 302
TOTATL SUPPLY EXFENSES Mote 17.a (32,392) (35455
5.0 PERATING PROIFITS

- Tneomes and other current actions 1,308 1,355
TOTAL OTHELR OPERATING TNCOMIES Mute 25 1,308 1,555
0= EXF TTURE ON PERSOMNNEL

- Wages, salaries and others (7.77%) (8,212
- Indlemnilies (34} (110%
- Bocial Security Contributions (2,60T) (2,718
TOTAL EXPENDITHRE PERSONNEL Mote 17.1 (10500 [ RIETN)
T -OTIHER OPERAT MSES

- External scrvices (5,278 (5,333)
- l'axes (48] (46)
- Losses and variances provisional commereial operalions Motz 8.2 {4} (41
TOTAL O THER OPERATING EXPENSES (5.331) (5,620
§ — DEPRECTATION Notes 5 & G (1,733) (1,646)
9 - GRANTS AND OTHER NON-FINANCIAL

ASSETS MNute 20 11 11
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This version of the Anmual repart is a free translation of the original, which was prepared in Spanish. Al possible core
has been iaken to ensure that the translation is an accurate representation of the original. Hewever, in all matters of
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Anmual Accounts of Clarton Horn, S.4. (Sole Shareholder Company)
Finaneial year ended 31 March 2020 f

CLARTON HOR

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF 12 MONTHS ENDED 31
MARCH 2020 AND THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF 12 MONTHS ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

AN A e ey e e _—— - —_—__———

(Stated in thousand euros)

Motes to the
report 201920 201K-19

OTHER RESTITTS - 4
A0 - YEAR-END OFPERATING {342) 2,269
- Group aml associated companics %3 a4
TOTAL FINANCIAT TNCOMIE 83 94
13 - FINANCIAL EXPENSES

- Other debis (60} (6:5)
TOTAL FINANCIAT, EXPENSLES (60) (65}
15 - EXCHANGE BATES Mote 15 T T
16 - IMPAIRMENT TOSSES AND INCOME TROM

DISPOSAL OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS Mote 8.4 6l -
A2 - FINACIAL RESULTS BY 3n
A3 - PRE-TAX RESTILTS (253) 2,305
17 - TAX ON PROFITS Mole 16 (87} 45
Ad - YEAR-END RESULT OF ONGOING

TRANSACTIONS 340y 2,350
A5 - YEAR-END RESULTS (340) 2,350

The Compeany’s Annual Accounts, which form a single unit, consist of theve Profit and Loss Accownts, the atiached
Balance Sheets, Siatement of Changes in Nel Eguity, Cash Flaw Statements and the atached Annual Report, which
consists of 25 Nedes.
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Armnual Aecownts of Clarton Hovn, 5.4, {Sole Shareholder Company)
Financial vear ended 31 Mareh 20210 7

CLARTON HORN, 5.A. (Sole Sharcholder Company)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES TN NET EQUITY

A) STATEMENT OF REVI

115 AND EXPENSES RECOGNISED ENDED 31 MARCH 202
AND ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
(Stated in thousand euros)

31032020 31032019
RESTLT FROM THE PROFTIT AND T.OSS ACCOUNT (30} 2,530
levennes and expenses atiribuled directly to net equity:
1. Cirants, donations and legacics roesived {Mote 20) - -
V. Tax effeel {Mote 200} - -
TOTAL REVYENUES AND EXPENSES ATTRIRBUTED
DIRECTLY TO NET EQUITY - -
‘I'ransfers to the profil and Ioss account
1. Cirants, donations and legacies received (Motc 200 {11 (11)
K. Tax efiect {Mote 207 4 3
TOTAL TRANSFERS TO THE FROFIT AND [L0OSS
ACCOUNT (7 (8
TOTAL RECOGNISED REVENTES AND EXPENSES (347) 2,342

The Company s Annual Aceounts, which form a single wnit, consist of these Profit and Loss Accounts, the
aftached Balanee Sheets, Statement of Changes fn Net fguity, Cash Flow Statements and the aftached
Annual Report, which consists of 25 Notes,
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B) TOTAL STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET EQUITY ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 AND THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF 12 MONTHS ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
(Stated in thousand euros)

Authorised lzsue Current vear
eapital premiuim Rescrves results Grants ‘L'otal
Tulance at year-end 31052018 962 5,975 5,149 2,335 20 14,441
Total recognised revenucs and expenses for the vear - - - 2,350 &) 2,51
Oither changes in equity - - 2,335 (2,335 - -
Bulance at year-end 31.03.201% 902 5,975 7483 2,350 12 16,752
Adjustments made to correct ermors - - (23) - - (23)
Balance gt vear-end 31032019 96l 5,075 7460 2,350 12 16,754
Total recognised revenues and cxpenses for the year - - - {340) (7 {347
Other changes in cyuily 4 - 2,350 (2,350) - 5
Balance at year-cnid 31.03.2020 962 5975 2,810 {340 3 16412

The Company's Amnual Aceounts, which form a single unit, consist af these Profit and Loss Aceownts, the alached
Balance Sheets, Statement of Changes in Net Equity, Cash Flow Statements and the aitached Annwal Report, which
consinds of 25 Notes.
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CASH V1.

aver fhis iranslation.

9

Shareholder Compan

W STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR

F 12 MONTHS ENDED 31

MARCH 2020 AND THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF 12 MONTHS ENDEL 31 MARCH 2019

{Stated in thousand euros)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Financial year’s pre tnx earnings

Adjustments to earnings

Amortization of fixed assets

Alocation of grants

Financial incomae

Financial expenses

Exchange dillerences

Tmpairment losses and inecome lrom disposal of financial
instruments

Surplus provisions

Chunges in provisions

Changes in current capital
Inventories

‘I'vade and other receivahles
(Other currcnt asscis

Trade and other payables

Other cash Mow from operating activilies
Receipls from intevest

Cash flow for operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Payments for investments

Group and alliliated companics - Equily inslruments
Ciroup and affiliated companies - Credit

Tnlungible fived asscts

Tungihle fixed assets

Cuollections [rom disinvestments
Group and affilisted companies - Credit

Cash flow from invesimeni activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Mobes (o the
Report

(nnte 5 & 0}
(ot 200

Motes 8.4 v
231
Moles B4 y
23.1
Mole 5
Mole &

J1.03, 20210

(253)
1,632
1,733
(r
{R1)
i
[0
(4]
2,053
988
(2,576)
3,631

{59)
(39)

3,573

(5,148)
(2,365)

(168}
(2,615}

1,740
1,740

(3,117

31.03.2019

2,305

1,644
1046
(1)
(94)
03
(7

(1,834)
49

471
(8)
(2,346)

(65)
(63}

2,050

(2,747)
{1,500
(1.016)

(39)
(2,224}

(2,747)
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Motes to the
Report 3L.03.2020 3032019
Receipts and pavments for financial liahility instruments 267 6TH
Tssuing ol

- Dehls with credit institutions - 200

- (her debls IRE -
Payments of;

- (Nhers debis (122 (122)
Cash flow from financing aclivities 267 678
EFTECT OF CHANGES IN EXCHANCGE RATES 7 T
NET REDUCTION OF CASH AND CASLL
EQUIVALENTS 531 (12)
{ash or cash equivalcnts at starl ol [nancial year 29 42
(tash or cash equivalents at end of fnancial year 360 29

The Company s Annwed Aveownts, which form a single wnil, consisi of these Profit and Loss Accoumis, the atlached
Balanes Sheets, Sialement of Changes in Net Equity, Cash Flow Statements and the attached Arnual Report, which
consisty af 25 Noles.
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CLARTON HORN, 5.A.1.
(Sole Shareholder Company)

REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

NOTE 1. COMPANY INCORPORATION, BUSINESS AND LEGAL REGIME

a) Company Incorporation and Registered Office

CLARTON HORN, S.A.U. (Sole Sharcholder Company), (hereinaller the Company)
was incorporated on 14 September 1994 under the name of ROBERT BOSCH ESPANA
FABRICA LA CAROLINA, S.A 1. (Sole Sharcholder Company) and changed by decision
of the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on 15 December 2008 to the
name of CLARTON HORN, S.A.U. (Sole Shareholder Company).

The Company’s current registered office is al AVD. JUAN CARLOS I, S/N, LA
CAROLINA, (JALN).

The Company is registercd at Jaén Companies® Register [olio 107, volume 485, 1% and 2"
entries, sheet J-18,581, Its Tax Tdentity Number is A80974371.

b)  Business activity

Its activity consists ol the import, export, purchase, sale, manufacture, installation and
repair of components for electrical and electronic equipment [or the automotive sector,
mainly homns.

Other professional, scientific and technical activities. The acquisition, holding, enjoyment
and disposal of shares, company participations and/or any share participation in national or
forcign companies, whether commereial or civil.

The Company’s financial ycar starts on 1 April 2019 and ends on 31 March 2020. In the
remaining Notes to this Report whenever reference is made to the linancial year ended 31
March 2020 this is simplified to “financial year 2019-207.

¢) Legal Regime

The Company is governed by its articles of association and by the current Capital
Companies Act.

The Company belongs to a group, whose parent company is ils sole shareholder, Global
Mazinkett, S.L., which deposits its consolidated annual accounts in the Mercantile Registry

of Madrid.
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NOTE 2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

1)  Fair view and applicable legal framework for financial information

The annual accounts for the financial year 2019-20 have been obtained from the Company’s
accounting records and drawn up in accordance with current company legislation and the
regulations established in the Spanish General Accounting Plan as approved by Royal
Decree 1514/2007 of 16 November, with the application of the amendments introduced by
Royal Decree 1159/2010 ol 17 September, and by Royal Decree 602/2016 of 2 December,
s0 as to give a true and a fair view of the Company’s nel asscts, financial situation and
results, as well as the veracity of the flows incorporated in the cash flow statements.

b)  Accounting Principles Applied

The annual accounts have been drawn up applying the accounting principles established in
the Commercial Code and the Spanish General Accounting Plan, as approved by Royal
Decree 1514/2007, which was modified by Royal Decree 1159/2010 of 17 September, and
by the Royal Decree 602/2016 of 2 December.

¢)  Presentation currency

In accordance with current legal regulations on accounting matters, the annual accounts are
stated in thousand curos.

d)  Critical Aspeets in the Valuation and Estimation of Uncertainty

There arc no relevant uncertainties or aspects regarding the future, that could have an
important risk associated that might suppose significant changes in the value of assets and
liabilities in the following year.

[n preparing the attached annual accounts estimates were used by the Company's Directors
in order to value some of the assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and commitments that
are recorded therein. Basically, these estimates refer to:

. The evaluation of possible impairment losscs on certain assets.
e The useful life of tangible and intangible assets
. Recoverability of tax credit assets

As mentioned in note 16, the Company has registered lax credits assets for negative tax
bases [or an amount of 1,424 thousand curos as at 31 March 2020 (1,603 thousand euros as
of 31 March 2019). The deferred tax assets indicated above were recorded in the balance
sheet, considering that the Directors, according to the best estimate of the Company's future
results, il is probable that mentioned asscts will be recovered within a period of 4 years.
Mentioned estimates and projections have been made taking into account the [inancial
budgets approved by the Direclors for the next 4 years and considering the effects that the
COVID crisis will have. The recoverability of these tax credils will depend on the
fulfillment of these hypotheses
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As indicated in note 22 “Evenis after the closing”, as a conscquence of the widespread
expansion of “COVID-19”, at the beginning of the year 2020 the Company has estimated
the possible economic consequences thal may affect the closing of the [iscal year
2019/2020, considering thal it will not have a significant impact on the Company financial
statements.

e¢) Comparative Information

In accordance with company legislation the Directors present, for comparative purposes,
for each of the items presented in the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Statement of
Changes in Net Equity and Cash Flow Statement, the figures for the financial year ol twelve
months ended 31 March 2020 in addition to those for the twelve month financial year ended
31 March 2019. The items for both financial years are comparable and homogenous.

f)  Corrections and errors

No corrections or errors for regularization were identified in this [inancial year 2019-20.

g)  Responsibility for the Information and Estimations Made

The information contained in these annual accounts is the responsibility of the Company’s
Directors. Estimates have been used in these annual accounts in order to evaluate some of
the assets, liabilitics, revenues, expenses and commitments that are recorded thercin, with
these estimates being referred basically to the evaluation ol impairment losses on certain
assets, the uselul lives of non-current assets and the probability of occurrence of provisions.

Despite these estimates being made on the basis of the best information available at the date
of formulation of the annual accounts, it is possible that futurc cvents might make it
necessary lo modify these in coming years. In such case, any modification will be made in
a prospective manner, recognising the effects of the change in the estimation in the
corresponding profit and loss accounts.

h) Consolidated annual accounts

As indicated in note 8.4 of this report, Clarton Horn, S.A.U. is the parent from a group ol
companics. However, it is not under the obligation to draw up consolidated annual accounts
as it forms, in turn, part of a higher group which has its sole shareholder and parent company
is Global Mazinkert, S.L.1J.. This company deposits its consolidated annual accounts in
Madrid Mercantile Registry. In tumn, Global Mazinkert S.1..U, is part ol a listed Indian
group, Minda Industries Limited.
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NOTE 3. APLICATION OF RESULTS

The proposal for the aplication of the result for the financial year 2019-20, as drawn up by
the Directors and the Sole Administrator, is as shown below, in thousand curos:

e o T e TR e e e S T
Basis for distribution
Prolit obtained in the year - 2,350
T.osses obtained in the year 340 -

istribution to:

Voluntary Reserve - 2,155
Capilalization reserve - 195
Megative resulls rom previous years 340 -

NOTE 4. ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES

T'he main valuation policies used by the Company in drawing up ils annual accounts for the
financial year 2019-20 are in accordance with those cstablished by the Spanish General
Accounting Plan and are as follows:

a)  Intangible fixed assets

The assets included under intangible assets are measured at cost, either acquisition price or
cost of production, and reduced by the corresponding accumulated depreciation and the
impairment losscs that, as applicable, they may have undergone. In that sense, when
impairment indicators appcar, the Company estimates, through an “impairment test”, the
possible cxistence of value losses reducing the recoverable amount of the assets to a lower
amount than the book value. The recoverable amount is determined as the larger amount
between fair value minus the costs of sale and the value in use.

Computer software

Iicences for computer software acquired from third parties are capitalised on the basis of
the costs incurred to acquire them.

Costs incurred in developing computer programs are specifically individualised by projects
and their cost is clearly cstablished so they can be distributed over time. Likewise, the
Company’s Management has justilicd reasons for the technical success and the economic
and commercial prolitability of these projects.

Computer soltware is depreciated on a straight-line basis over 3 years.
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Whenever there are reasonable doubts as to the technical success or economic and
commercial profitability of a computer development, the corresponding amounts recorded
as assets are charged directly to losses for the year.

Maintenance costs for computer soflware incurred during the year arc charged to the Prolit
and [.oss Accounl.

b)  Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are valued at acquisition price or cost of production, net of
the corresponding accumulated depreciation and, as applicable, the accumulated amount of
recognised value corrections for impairment.

Upkeep and maintenance costs incurred during the year are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account. The costs of renewing, expanding or improving property, plant and equipment
thal represent an increase in capacily, productivity or an extension to the useful life are
capitalised as a higher value of the corresponding assets after withdrawing the carrying
values for the items replaced.

The cost of the dilTerent items that make up propetty, plant and equipment, net as applicable
of their residual value, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated years ol
useful life over which the Company expects to use such items and in line with the following

table:
Estimated Years of
Annnal percentage Uselul Life

Buildings 3% 33 years 4 months
T'echnical Tnstallations A%, 12 vears 6 months
Machinery 12% & years 4 months
Tooling 50% 2 Years
(Other installations 0% 10 years
Furniture 10% [0 years
Compuler equipment 33% 3 years
Other property, plant and equipment 10% 10 years

The carrying amount for an item of property, plant or equipment is derecognised in the
accounts when it is disposed ol or withdrawn by other means, or when it is not expected
that any future profits or future economic returns will be obtained from its use, disposal or
withdrawal by other means.

At yearend the Company carrics out a review to determine whether there are indications of
value impairment to any item of property, plant or equipment or cash-gencrating unit, in
which case an estimalion of the recoverable amounts is made as well as any necessary value
corrections.
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It is understood that there is a value impairment loss [or an item of property, plant or
equipment when its carrying value exceeds its recoverable value, this being understood to
be the higher of its fair value less costs to sale and its value in use.

Valuation corrections [or impairment of properly, plant and equipment, as well as the
reversal of these when the circumstances leading to these ceasc o cxist, are recognised as
an expense or revenue, respectively, in the Profit and Loss Account.

¢}  Leases and other operations of a similar nature

Operaling lcase costs incurred during the ycar are charged to the Profit and Loss Account.
d) Financial instrumenis

The Company determines the classification of its financial asscts at the time of their initial
recognilion and, when this is allowed and appropriate, such classification is rc-assesed at

each balance sheetl date.

For the purpose of their measurement, the financial instruments used by the Company are
classilied into one of the following categorics:

.  Loans and receivables and debits and payables.
2. Investments in the equity ol group, associate and multi-group companies:

Loans and receivables and debits and pavables

Loans and receivables

Classified into this category are:

a)  Receivables [rom trade operations: financial asscts originated from the sale ol goods
and the provision ol scrvices for trade operations, and

b)  Reccivables from non-trade operations: financial assets that, not being equity
instruments or derivatives, are not of trade origin, the collections on which are a
determined or determinable amount and which are not traded on an active market.
Not included are those financial assets for which the Company cannot make
substantial recovery of the whole initial investment for circumstances other than
credit impairment. The latter arc classified as available for sale.

Debits and payables

Classified into this calcgory are:

a)  Dchits from trade operations: financial liabilities originated from the purchase of
goods and services for trade operalions, and
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b)  Decbits from non-trade operations: financial liabilities that, not being derivative
instruments, do not have a trade origin.

Initially, the financial asscts and liabilities included in this category arc measured at their
fair valuc, which is the transaction price and which cquals to the fair valuc of the
consideration paid plus the directly attributable transaction costs.

Despite what is indicated above, receivables and debits from trade operations with due dates
of less than one year that do not have a contractual rate of interest as well as, i applicable,
advances and loans to personnel, dividends receivable and payments called on equity
instruments, for which receipt is expected in the short term, are measured at their nominal
value when the effect of updating the cash flows is not significant.

In subsequent assesments, both assets and liabilities are measured at their amaortised cost.
Accrued interest is accounted in Profit and Loss Account by applying the effective interest
rate method. Notwithstanding the above, credits and debits with a due date of not more than
one year that were measured initially at their nominal value continue to be measured at this
amount except if, in the case ol credits, these are impaired.

The necessary value corrections are made at yearend if there is objective evidence that the
value of a credit has been impaired, i.e. if there is evidence of a reduction or delay in the
future estimated cash flows corresponding to that asset.

The value impairment loss on loans and reccivables corresponds to the difference between
their carrying amount and the present value ol future cash flows that are cxpected-to be
generated, as discounted at the elTective rate of interest calculated at the time of their initial
recognition.

The valuc correction due to impairment of receivables at 31 March 2020 was estimated on
the basis of the analysis of each of the individualised balances pending collection at that
date.

Investments in the equity of group companies

These are measured initially at cost, which is equivalent to the fair value of the
consideration paid over plus the transaction costs dircctly attributable to them.

They arc subsequently valued at cost, less, as applicable, the accumulated amount of the
value corrections for impairment.

At yearend, if there is objective evidence that the carrying value of an investment will not
be recovered, the necessary value corrections are made.
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The amount of the value correction is determined as the diflerence between the carrying
value and the recoverable amount. Barring better evidence of recoverable value of
investments, when cstimating the impairment of this class of assets, the proportional part
of the investee company’s net cquity is taken, corrected by the latent capital gains existing
at the valuation date, corresponding (o identificable items in the investee company’s balance
sheet.

Derecornition of financial assets

A financial asset, or part of the same, is derccognised when the contractual rights over the
financial asset’s cash flows expire or are transferred, and the risks and benefits inherent Lo
ils ownership have been substantially transferred.

Derccognitions of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the corresponding obligation is extinguished.

Interest and dividends reccived on financial assets

Interest and dividends on financial assets accruing subsequently to the moment of
acquisition are recognised as revenues in Profit and Loss Account.

By contrast, when the dividends received come unequivocally coming [rom results
generated prior (o the date of acquisition, these are recorded by reducing the carrying value
for the investment.

Interest is recognised using the effective rale of interest method and dividends arc
recognised when the sharcholder’s right to receive thesc is recognised. For these purpose,
the initial measurement of financial investments includes the amount of explicit interest
acerued and not duc at that moment as well as the amount of dividends agreed for payment
by the competent body at the time of acquisition.

Deposits provided

For deposits provided in respeet of operating leases and the provision of services, the
difference between their fair value and the amount paid is recorded as an advanced payment
for the lease or service provision. In the casc of short-term deposits provided, thesc are
measured at the amount paid.

Deposits for operating leases are valued at their fair value.
¢}  Siocks

Goods and services included in stocks are valued at their cost, being either the price of
acquisition or the cost ol production, and in accordance with the weighted average price
method.
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If the net realizable value of stocks is lower than their acquisition price or cost of production
the appropriate valuation corrections arc made, with these being recognised as an expense
in Profit and Loss Account, In the case of raw materials and other consumables in the
production process no value correction is made il'it is expected that the finished products
to which these are to be incorporated will be sold above cost. Il a valuation correction needs
to be made [or raw materials and other consumables, the net realizable value taken is their
replacement value.

If the circumstances that caused the value correction for stocks ceasc to exist, the amount
of the correction is reversed, being recognised as revenue in Profit and Loss Account.

fiy  Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are accounted at their equivalent in curos applying the
exchange rale on the dates on which these are carricd out.

Monetary items are measured at cach yearend by applying the closing exchange rate at that
date. Exchange differences, both positive and negative, originaled in this process are
recognised in Profit and Loss Account for the year.

In the case of financial assets ol monctary nature classilied as available-for-sale, the
determination ol the cxchange differences produced by the variation in the exchange rate
between the transaction date and the yearend date, such that the exchange differences are
those resulting from the variations in this amortised cost as a consequence of the variations
in exchange rates, independently of their fair value. Exchange differences thus calculated
arc recognised in Profit and Loss Account for the financial year in which they arise, whereas
other changes in the carrying value of thesc financial assets are recognised dircctly in Net
Equity according with the accounting standards relating to financial instruments.

Non-monetary items at historic cost continue to be measured by applying the exchange rate
in force at the transaction date. The measurement thus obtained cannot exceed at yearend,
the recoverable amount at that lime with, if necessary, the closing exchange rate being
applied; i.e. that for the annual accounts relerence date.

At each year end, non-monctary items measured al [air value are measured by applying the
rate of exchange at the date ol determination of the fair value, i.c. that applicable at the year
end. When the profits and losses derived [rom changes in the valuation ol a non-monetary
item are recognised dircctly in net equity, any exchange rate difference is also recognised
directly in Net Equity. By contrast, when the profits and losses derived from changes in the
valuation of a non-monetary item are recogniscd directly in the Profit and Loss Account for
the year any exchange rate difference is recognised directly in the result for the year.

g)  Corporate Income Tax

Corporate Income Tax is recorded in Profil and Loss Account or divectly against Net Equity,
depending on where the profits or losses giving rise lo the tax are recorded. The tax on
profits for ecach year contains both the current and, if applicable, any deferred tax.
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The amount for current tax is the amount to be settled by the Company as a consequence of
its tax returns.

The differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax base,
give rise to the deferred tax asset and liability balances, which arc calculated using the
foreseeable rate of tax at the time of reversal and in accordance with the manner in which
it is rationally foreseen that the asset or liability is Lo be recovered or paid.

Varialions in deferred taxation assets or liabilities are recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account or direetly in Net Equity, as applicable.

Deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the company
will have future taxable profits that will allow these assets to be applicd.

The carrying amounts of recorded deferred lax asscts are analysed at each balance sheet
date and the necessary adjustments arc made to the extent that there exist doubts as to their
future tax recoverability. Likewise, an appraisal is made every year end of deferred taxation
assets not recorded in the balance sheet, with thesc being recognised il their rccovery
against [uture tax profits has become probable.

The Company files consolidated taxation in the group headed by GLOBAL MAZINKERT,
S.L.U. The accrued expense for Corporate Tncome Tax of these companies in consolidated
taxation is determined considering, in addition to the considercd parameters of individual
taxation mentioned previously, the following:

a)  The permanent and temporary differences produced as a consequence of eliminating
the results of group intercompany operations, derived from the process of determining
the consolidated tax basc.

b) The deductions and tax credits that correspond to cach company within the
consolidated tax returns of the fiscal group; to this effect, the deductions and tax
credits are accrued by the Company that carried out the necessary aclivity to obtain
the right of deduction or tax credit.

The parent Company of the group records the total amount payable (refundable) for the
consolidated Corporate Income Tax, are charged (credited) to Receivables (Liabilities) with
group, and associated companies.

h)  Revenues and expenses

Revenues and expenses are accounted on the accruals basis, i.c. when the real flow of goods
and services they represent takes place, independently of the moment at which the monetary
ar financial flow derived from these occurs.
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Revenues from the sale of goods and the provision ol services are measured at the [air value
ol the consideration, received or receivable, derived from these and which, barring evidence
to the contrary, is the agreed price for such goods or services, after deducting: the amount
of any discount, price reduction or other similar items that it might grant, as well as the
interest incorporated in the nominal value of the credits.

Revenues from the sale of goods are only recognised when each and cvery one of the
following conditions is satisfied:

- The relevant risks and rewards inherent to ownership of the goods, independently of
their legal transter, have been transferred to the buyer.

~ The company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.

The amount of the revenues can be measured reliably.

— It is probable that the economic benefits or returns derived from the transaction will
[low to the Company, and

The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be reliably
measured.

i) Provisions and contingencies

Existing obligations at year cnd as a result of past events from which could lead to harm
the Company’s net equity and for which the amount and date of cancellation cannot be
determined are rccorded in the balance sheet as provisions and are measured using the
present value of the best possible estimation of the amount needed to settle the obligation
or to transfer it to a third party.

Adjustments arising [rom updating the provision are recorded as financial expenses as they
aceruc. In the case of provisions with a due date that is less than or cqual to one year no
type of discount is made, provided that the linancial effect is not signilicant.

Also, the Company discloscs information, as applicable, on contingencies that do not give
rise 10 a provision.

i) Assets of environmental nature

Expenses related with the minimisation of environmental impact as well as for the
protection and improvement of the environment are recognised in accordance with their
nature in Profit and Loss Account for the year in which they arise.

Assets intended for these activitics are classified under the corresponding heading for
property, plant and equipment and arc measured at their acquisition price or cost of
production, net of the corresponding accumulated amortisation and, as applicable, the
accumulated amount of recognised impairment valuation corrcetions.
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A provision of environmental nature is recorded if, as a consequence of the cxistence of
legal, contractual or any other type of obligations, as well as of commitments acquired for
the prevention and repair of environmental damage is probable or certain that the Company
will have to make a future economic dishbursement for which the foreseen amount and/or
moment of settlement is not certain at year end.

k) Grants, donations and legacies

Non-refundable capital grants, as well as donations and legacies, are valued at the fair value
of the amount granted or the good reeeived. Initially, these arc allocated directly to net
equity and rccognised in Profit and Loss Account in proportion to the depreciation
undergone during the petiod by the assets financed by these grants, unless these arc assets
not subjcct to depreciation, in which casc they are carried to the result for the year in which
their disposal or cancellation occurs,

Grants intended for the cancellation of debts are allocated as revenues for the year in which
the cancellation occurs, except if these arc received in relation with a specific financing, in
which case the assignment is made in function ol the item financed.

Grants of a refundable nature are recorded as long-term debts convertible into grants until
they acquire the condition of non-refundable.

Monetary amounis rcecived without assignment to a specific purpose are treated as
revenucs for the year in which they are recognised.

Non-refundable grants, donations and legacics received from shareholders or owners do not
constitute revenues and are recorded directly in net equity, independently of the type of the
grant, donation or legacy, These are also measured at the fair valuc of the amount granted
or the goods received.

I) Related party transactions

As a general rule, items that are the object of a transaction with related partics are measured
initially at their fair value. Their subsequent measurement is carried out in accordance with
the provisions set out in the corresponding accounting rules.

m) Non-current assets held for sale

Classified in this section are those non-current assets for which the accounting valug is to
be recovered mainly through their sale instead of through their continued use, provided that
the following requircments are also complied.

a)  The asset is available in its current condition for immediate sale; and
b)  Its sale is highly probable, because the following circumstances coneur:

—~  The Company is committed to a plan for selling the assel and has initiated a
programme for finding a purchaser and completing the plan.
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—  The sale of the asset is being actively negotiated at a suitable price by
compatison with its current [air value.

—  The sale is expected to be completed within one year as from the assct being
classified as available for sale.

—  The actions for completing the plan indicate that its is unlikely that there will
be significant changes in the asset or that il is going to be withdrawn.

Non-current asscts held for sale are measured, at the moment they arc classified into this
category, at the lower of their carrying value and their fair value less the estimated selling
costs.

In order to determine the accounting value at the time of reclassification, its value
impairment at that time is determine and, if applicable, a value correction is recoreded for
this assct’s impairment.

Whilst an asset is classified as non-current held for sale, it is not depreciated with, if
applicable, the appropriate valuation corrections being made such that the carrying valuc
does not excecd the fair value less the selling costs.

If an asset ceases to comply with the requirements for being classified as held for sale, it is
reclassified under the balance sheet heading that corresponds to its nature and is measured,
at the date ol reclassification, at the lower of its carrying value prior to being classified as
a non-current asset for salc as adjusted, if applicable, by the depreciation and value
corrections that would have heen recognised had it not been classified as held for sale, and
its recoverable amount, with any difference being recorded in Prolil and Loss Account
heading that corresponds Lo ils nature.

The valuation criteria provided for above is not applicable Lo the following assets which,
even though they arc classified for presentation purposes under this catcgory, have their
valuation governed by their specific rules:

a)  Deferred taxation assets, to which the rules relating to corporate tax apply.

b)  Assets arising from cmployees’ remuneration, which are governed by the standard on
liabilities for long-term remuneration for personnel.

¢)  Financial asscts, except for investments in the equity for group, multi-group and
associate companies, that are within the scope of the standard on financial
instruments.

Value corrections for the impairment of non-current assets held for sale, as well as their
reversal when the circumstances giving rise Lo this have ceased to exist, arc recognised in
Profit and Loss Account, except when these have to be recorded directly in net equity in
accordance with the criteria generally applicable to the assets in their specific rules.
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n)  Cash flow statements
The expressions used in the cash Mow statements have the following meanings:

Cash or cquivalents: cash includes both cash on hand and bank deposits. Cash equivalents
are financial instruments that form part of the Company’s normal freasury management, are
convertible into cash, have initial due dates that are not in excess of three months and are
subject Lo irrelevant risks of changes in their valuc.

Cash flows; inflows and outllows of cash or other equivalent resources, these being
understood to be investments for a period of less than three months with high liquidity and
low risk of alterations to their value.

Operating activities: these arc the activities that constituic the main source of the
Company’s ordinary revenues as well as other activities that cannot be classified as
investment or [inancing.

Investment activities: those of the acquisition, sale or disposal by other means of long-term
assets and other investments not included under cash or cash equivalents.

Financing activities: activitics that produce changes in the size and composition of the net
equity and in liabilities of financial nature.

o)  Obligations for employment bencfits

2 Pension commilments

Clarton Horn, $.A.U. (Sole Shareholder Company) has made various commitments to
pensions and other long-term remuneration for some of its employees. In general, these
commitments are outsourced Lo various unrelated insurance entitics.

Delined contribution commitmenls

The Company has implemented a defined contribution plan for a group of employees that
aceepled the transformation of the previous defined benefits system. The Company’s sole
obligation is to make the annual contributions. This commitment is instrumented through a
group insurance policy taken out with an insurance company.
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NOTE 5. INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

The detail and movement for intangible fixed assets during the financial year 2019-20 arc

as follows:
Opening Closing
Balances Balances
01/04/2019 Additions 31/03/2019
At Cost:
Computer software 866 73 939
Bo6 73 D3
Acenmulated amortisation:
Compuler soliware (797 (56) (833)
{797) (56) (853)
Met Intangible Fixed Asseis 6y 17 86

The detail and movement for intangible fixed assets during the financial year 2018-19 arc

as follows:
Opening Closing
Balances Balances
01/04/2018 Additions 3L032m9
At Cost:
Computer software &30 36 R1e14)
830 36 860
Accumulated amortisation:
Computer software (742) (35) (797)
(742) (55) (797)
Met Intangible Fixed Assets 88 (19 o9

Totally depreciated items in use

The following is the detail by headings at 31 March 2020 and 2019, of the most significant
totally amortised intangible fixed assets still in use, indicating their cost value, stated in
thousand euros:

2019-20 2018-19

Computer soflware o4 734

T6d 734
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NOTE 6. PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The detail and movement [or property, plant and cquipment during the financial year 2019-
20 are as follows:

Opening Closing
Balances balances
/42019 Additions  Withdrawals  Transfers 317032020

At Cost:

[.and and natural resources 107 - - - 107

Buildings 4,061 14 - - 4077

Technical installalions and

machinery 30,839 437 - (1] 31,2946

Taals, other facilities anc

lurnitlure 13,239 1,094 {329) 402 14,406

Diata processing couipment 789 20 - - 269

Other property, plant and

equipment 171 - - - 171

Advances and fixed assets in

progress 07 1,202 (&) (512) 1,590

s0,113 2,739 (335) - 52,516

Accumulated amortisation:

Buildings (3,954) (12) - - (3,966)

Technical installations and

machinery {28,343} (585) - @ {29,128)

Tools, other feililics and

furniture {12,158) (1,029) 120 - {13,067}

Data processing equipment (748) (49) - - (797}

Other propertly, plant and

equipment (157 (2) - - (159}
(45,560) (1,677) 120 - (47,117)

Met property, plant and

equipmenl 4,553 1,062 (215) - 5,399

The additions for the [inancial year 2019-20 correspond mainly to medilications to
installations, purchases of machinery and tooling as per the detail in the above table.

The withdrawals lor the linancial year 2019-20 correspond mainly to tooling as per the
detail in the above table.

Translers ol property, plant and equipment during the (inancial year 2019-20 correspond to
the completion of the assembly of machinery and tooling.
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The detail and movements on property, plant and equipment during the financial year 2018-
19 were as follows:

Opening Closing
Balances balaneces
01/0472018 Additions Withdrawals Transfers 310372019

At Cost:

Land and natural resources 107 - - - 107

Buildings 4,049 12 - - 4,06l

Technical nstallations and

machinery 30,523 252 {178) 242 30,839

“I'ools, other facilities and

furniture 12,138 T80 (37) 358 13,239

Data processing equipment 783 23 (17) - 789

Other property, plant and

equipment 171 - - - 171

Advances and lixed assets in

progress 769 781 (43) (600} 907

48,540 1,848 (275) - 50,113

Accumulated amortisation:

Buildings (3,942} {11} - - (3,954)

Technical installations and

machinery (28,138) (383) 178 - (28,543)

Tools, other lacilities and

furniture (11,237) (934) i3 - (12,158)

Data processing equipment (726) (3% 17 - {748)

Other properly, plant and

equipment (154} (3) - - (157)
(44,197} (1,591} 228 - {45,5610)

Net properly, plant and

cquipment 4,343 257 (47) 2 4,553

The additions for the financial year 2018-19 correspond mainly to modifications to
installations, purchases of machinery and tooling as per the detail in the above table.

‘I'he withdrawals for the financial year 2018-19 correspond mainly to machinery and tooling
as per the detail in the above table.

Trans(ers of property, plant and equipment during the financial year 2018-19 correspond to
the completion of the assembly of machinery and tooling.
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Totally depreciated items in use

The following is the detail by headings at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 of totally
depreciated [ixcd assets still in use, indicaling their cost value:

2019-20 2018-19

Buildings 3,784 3,711
Technical installations 993 i
Machinery 25,585 25,149
Tooling 11,434 10,543
Other installations 7 7
Furniture 633 633
[ata processing equipment 715 o7
Other property, plant and cquipment 148 148

43,299 41,914

Other information

All of the Company’s property, plant and equipment are assigned to the operations, which
are located in the factory that the Company has in La Carolina (Ja¢n) and are all duly
insured.

The Company has formalised insurance policies to cover the possible risks to which the

various items ol its property, plant and equipment are subject, it being understood that these
policies provide sufficient cover for the risks to which they are exposed.

NOTE 7. LEASES AND OTHER OPERATIONS OF A SIMILAR NATURE

7.1) Operating leases (with the Company as lessee)

The charge to results for the financial year 2019-20 in respect of operating leases amounted
to 34,697,04 curos (36,895.61 euros in 2018-19). These leases correspond to the rental of
vehicles and multifunction equipments.

NOTE 8. FINANCIAL ASSETS

The detail of short-term financial assets is as [ollows:

Loans, Derivatives and others Total
/032020 3032019 1032020 31032019
Cash and other liquid assets:
Cash and other liquid assets (Note
8.1 560 29 560 29
Loans and receivables (Note 8.2) 11,904 16,488 11,904 | 6,488
Total 12,464 16,517 12,404 16,517
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8.1) Cash and other equivalent liquid assets

The detail of these assets at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 is as follows:

Balance at Balance at
31/03/2020 317032019

Current accounts 355 20
Cash reserves 5 9
Total 560 20

8.2) Loans and receivables

The composition of this heading at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 is as follows:

Balance at 31/03/2020 Balance at 31/03/2019

Long-term Shori-term Long-term Short-term
Reccivables on trade operations
Group company customers (Note
23.1) - 1,549 - 1,102
Third party customers - 5,924 - 9,194
Third parly cebtors - 11 - 25
Total receivables on trade
operation - 7,484 - 10,321
Receivable on non-trade
operalions
Personnel - 14 - 21
Total receivables for non-trade
operations - 14 - 21
Financial investments
Loans to group and associale
companies {MNote 23.1) - 4,406 - 6,146
Total financial investments - 4,400 - 6,146
Tuotal - 11,904 - 16,488
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Trade receivable balances and other receivables include the impairments caused by
insolvency risks, as per the attached detail:

Balance at Impairment Balance at
Impairments 31/03/2019 provision 31/03/2020
Receivables on trade operations
Customers — Impairment loss (175) {4) {179)
Total (175) 4 (179)
Balance at Impairment Balance at
Impairments 31/03/2018 provision 31/03/2019
Receivables on trade operations
Customers — Impairment loss (134) (413 (175}
Tolal (134) (41) (175)

8.3) Classification by due dates

At the year end, as with the end of the previous financial period all of the Company's
linancial assets had due dates of less than 1 year.

8.4) Share in related companies

The holdings at 31 March 2020 in Group Companics are detailed below, in thousand euros:

MNet
Grross value  Amount of Carrying
%o Direct of the Impairment Reversal of Value

Holding holding 31.3.201%  impairment  31.3.2020

Group Companies

CII Signalakustik GmbH 100% 5,500 (5,399) al 161

Clarton ITormn Maroc 5 A R.L. 100% 105 - 105

larton [Tom México 5. de B.L, de

[ B [ 00%a 6,735 - i 6,755
12,360 (5,399) 60 7021

On 8 August 2014, a new group of companies was created under the name of Clarton Horn
México S. de R.L. de C.V., set up in Querétaro (Mexico) and holder of Tax Identity Number
CIIM140808MJ8, which has as its activity the purchase, sale, import, export, marketing,
administration, commissioning, brokering, manufacture, industrialisation, processing,
packaging, transformation, repair and letting and sub-letting of both moveable and real
estate asscts along with any article or product within the trade, in particular componcents for
electrical and electronic components for the automobile sector, and for which production
started on November 2015.
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Holdings in group companies increased in the financial year 2019-20 due to two capital
increase in Clarton Horn México of 2,365 thousand euros. The first capital increasc is
carried put in december 2019 [or a value of 745 thousand euros, and the second capilal
increase is carricd out in february 2020 for a valuc of 1,620 thousand euros for partial
capitalization of the loan between Clarton Horn §,A U and Clarton Horn México S de R.L.
de C V.

The holdings ar 31 March 2019 in Group Companies are detailed below, in thousand euros:

%o Direct Gross value of  Amount of the  Net Carrying

Holding the holding Provision ¥alue
Group Companics
CH Signalakustil GmbH 100% 5,300 (5,399) 1]
Clarton Horn Maroc S.AR.L. 0% 999 105 - 103
larton [lorm México 8, de R.L. de C.V, 100% 4,390 - 4,390
9,995 (5,399 4,596

Ioldings in group companics increased in the [inancial year 2018-19 due to the capital
increase of 1,500 thousand euros in Clarton Horn Mexico.

None of the participated companies are listed in the stock exchange.

The summary of the net equitics at 31 March 2020 of these companies as per non audit
avalaible financial information is shown below, in thousand euros:

Prior

Balance Share year Result for
Company gheet date  Capital  Heserves results  the Year Grants Total
Group companies:
CH Signalalustik
GmbH 31/03/2020 25 - 125 11 - 161
Clarton Horn Maroc
S.ARL. 310372020 105 - 113 4 - 222
Clarton Horn México
S.deRlI.deCV. 31032020 6,735 (174) (3,650) {1,882) (15) 1,034
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The summary of the net equitics at 31 March 2019 of thesc companies as per non audit

avalaible is shown below, in thousand euros:

Prior Resnlt

Balance Share year for the
Company sheet date Capital  Reserves resnlis Yenar Grants Total
Group
Ccompanies:
CH Signalakustik
CGmhH 31/03/19 25 - 116 9 - 150
Clarton Horn
Maroc 8.AR.L. 31/03/19 105 - 66 47 - 218
Clarton Horn
México 8, de
RL.deCV. 310319 4,390 (117} (2,779 (B36) {35) 623

The following are the business activitics and registered offices of the group companies:

Subsidiary Company Business activily

Sale of electromechanical components
for the aulomobile industry (homs).

CH Signalakustik

Production, handling and sale ol
electromechanical components for the
automobile industry (horns).

Clarton Hom hMaroc

The purchase, sale, import, export,
marketing, administration,
commissioning, brokering, manufaclure,
industrialisation, processing, packaging,
transformation, repair and leiting and
sub-letting of both moveable and real
eslale assets along with any article or
product within the irade, in particular
components for electrical and elecironic
components for the automobile sector.

Clarlen Horn México

Registered office

Zehntwiesenstrasse 31
D-76275 Cttlingen
{Germany)

Lot 51, Lot 3, Rez de
Chaussé, Zone Franche 4°
exportation , 90000 Tanger
(Maroc)

Avda. De la Croz. MY X,
Pargque Tnd, Querdtaro, Lotle
2 M 103, 76223 Buenavista
(México)
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NOTE 9. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The detail of lTong-term financial liabilities is as lollows:

Long-term liabilities: Total
31/03/2020 3103/2019 31/03/2020 JLA03/2019
Debits and payables (Nole 9.4) 307 541 807 541
Total 307 541 807 541

‘The debit amount ol 807 thousand euros comprises the following:

. Grant of a subsidy loan in the PCA 2011 plan from the Ministerio de Indusiria,
Turismo y Comercio (Industry, Tourism and Commerce Ministry) for 262 thousand
euros (305 thousand euros at 31 march 2019). The initial aid granted amounted to
469 thousand euros and on 11 March 2016, a partial reimbursement ol 34 thousand
euros was made due to the complete revision of the requested assistance. On 31
March 2020, the amount of 43 thousand euros (43 thousand curos at 31 march 2019)
was rcclassified in the short term, since the amortization date of the second
instalment of the aid is 31 July 2020.

. Grant of a subsidy loan Aid loan in the Reindus 2012 plan from the Ministerio de
Industria, Turismo y Comercio (Industry, Tourism and Commerce Ministry) for 157
thousand euros (236 thousand euros at 31 march 2019). The aid loan granted is 552
thousand euros and, on 31 March 2020, the amount of 79 thousand euros (79
thousand euros at 31 march 2019) has been reclassilied in the short term as the
repayment date for the third instalment of the aid is on 1 October 2020.

. (irant of a subsidy loan aid in the LIC-A plan from the Centro para el Desarrollo
Tecnoldgico Industrial (Center lor Industrial Technological Development) for 388
thousand euros granted on 12 July 2019. This amount corresponds lo the advance
of 50% of the total valuc granted. The rest ol the amount will be received al the end
of the development of the project in the financial year 2020-21.

The detail of current linancial liabilities is as follows:

Amounts owing to
Amounts owing to credit  derivatives and other
cufities financial liabilities. Tutal
31/03/2020 31/03/2019  31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 31/03/2019

Debits and payables
(Mot 9.1) 3,064 6,772 12,465 8,348 16,129 15,620

Total 3,064 6,772 12,465 8,548 16,129 15,620
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9.1) Debits and payables
The following is the detail of these at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019, in thousand

ST
Balance at Balance at
JLA032020 31/03/2019
Short-term Short-term
Om trade operations:
Suppliers 9,700 6,136
Related party supplivrs (Mote 23.1) 1,370 896
Total balances lor trade operations 11,070 7052
On non-trade operations:
Amounts owed Lo linancial institutions (Mote 9.2 3.664 6,772
Amounts owed to group companics {MNote 23.1) 759 f32
Other financial liabilities (Note 2.3) 122 122
Sundry creditors 10 9
Loans and other liabilities 4,555 7755
Personmel (outstanding salarics) a4 813
Personnel 504 813
Total balances on non—trade operations 5.059 8,568
Total debits and payables 16,129 15,620

9.2) Amounts owing to credit entities

At 31 March 2020 the Company had the following credit facilities with credit entities:

Credit entities Litnit Dravwn down Rate of interest

La Caixa 3,000 2,214 Euribor + differential
La Caixa 1,050 - Euribor | differential
EBVA G00 = Euribor + dilTerential
BBV A 750 750 Furihor + differential
BRVA T T00 Euribor + differential
Banco Santander 730 - Euribor ¢ differential
Bunco Santander GO0 = Euribor + dillerential
Banco Santander 00 - Euribor + differential
Tuotal 8,250 3.604
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At 31 March 2019 the Company had the following credit facilities with credit cntities:

Credit enlities Limit Drawn down Rale of interest

La Caixa 3,000 2,999 FEuribor + differential
La Caixa 400 359 Euribor + differential
BBVA 600 394 Euribor + differential
BBVA 750 730 FEuribor + differential
BBVA T00 700 Euribor + differential
Banco Santander 750 241 Euribor + differential
Banco Santander a0 329 Eurihor + differential
Banco Santander 200 798 Eurihor + differential
Total 7,000 6,772

9.3)  Other information relating to financial liabilities

The amount ol 122 thousand euros at 31 March 2020 corresponds to the fourth amortization
of the loan from in the PCA 2011 plan from the Ministerio de Indusiria, Turismo y
Comercio (Industry, Tourism and Commerce Ministry), whose due date is 31 July 2020 and
the [ifth amortization of the Aid Loan in The Reindus 2012 subsidy loan form the Ministerio
de Industria, Turismo y Comercio (Industry, Tourism and Commerce Ministry), whose due
date is 1 October 2020, as previously mentioned.

The amount of 122 thousand euros at 31 March 2019 corresponds to the third amortization
of the loan from in the PCA 2011 plan from the Ministerio de Indusiria, Turismo y
Comercio (Industry, Tourism and Commerce Ministry), whose due date is 31 July 2019 and
the third amortization of the Aid Loan in The Reindus 2012 subsidy loan form the
Ministerio de Industria, Turismo y Comercio (Industry, Tourism and Commerce Ministry),
whose due date is 1 October 2019, as previously mentioned.
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9.4)  Other information relating to financial liabilities

a)  Classification by due dates

The detail of due dates for financial liability instruments at the 2019-20 year end is as

follows:
Due dale in years
Over 5
20021 2122 22123 23/24 24125 years Total

Long-tcrm liabilities:
Other long-term liabilities - 176 176 176 107 172 807
Financial liahilites:
Other financial liabilitics 3,664 - - - - - 3,604
(dher Current liahilities:
Other current labilitics 881 - - - - - 881
Trade creditors and other
accounts payable
Suppliers 11,070 - - - - - 11,070
Sundry creditors 10 - - - - 5 10
Personnel 504 - - - - - S04
Total 16,129 176 176 176 107 172 16,936

The detail of duc dates for financial liability instruments at 2018-19 financial year end is as

follows:

Due dale in years

Over 5

19/24) 20121 21/22 22/23 2324 years Total
Long-term liabilities:
Other long-term liabilitics - 122 122 122 122 53 541
Finaneial liabilites:
Other financial labilities 6,772 - - - - - 6,772
Other Current liabililies:
Other current lHabilitics 974 - - e - = 974
Trade creditors and other
accounts payahle
Suppliers 7.052 - - - - - 7,052
Sundry creditors ) 9
Personne] £13 813
Total 15,620 122 122 122 122 53 16,161
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NOTE 10. INFORMATION ON PAYMENT DEFERRALS MADE WITH
SUPPLIERS. THIRD ADDITIONAL  PROVISON ON __“DUTY OF
INFORMATION" UNDER LAW 15/2010 OF 5 JULY

The Law 15/2010 of 5 July modifying Law 3/2004 of 29 December, cstablishing measures
against late payments in trade opcrations states: “companies must clearly publish
information rcgarding payment periods to their suppliers in the Notes lo the Annual
Accounts”, To this end, the Resolution of 29 January 2016 by the Instituto de Contabilidad
y Auditoria de Cuentas (Institute ol Accounting and Audit), regarding the information to
be included in the MNotes to the Annual Accounts in relation to the suppliers average
payment period in trade operations, dictates the information Lo be included in the notes to
comply with said Law.

The details of the payments made and those awaiting payment at 31 March 2020 and 2019
are the lollowing:

Financial Year Financial Year
31/03/2020 IL/032019

Idays Days
Average payment period to supplicrs 13 14
Ratio ol operations paid, 14 15
Pending payment operalions ratio . 2 l
Total payments in the financial year Thousand Euros
Taotal payments made. 43,012 49 759
Total payments pending. 1,462 1,604

I - = 5 —_— —— = =—p——=F
4 . " 3 g e e R LA s -

T'he ratio or financial level DEN / EBITDA or Net Consolidates Financial Debt / EBITDA
12: 212

NOTE 11. AUDIT FEES

‘The audit fees accrued by BDO Auditores, S.L.P. during the financial year 2019-20 [or the
audit of the annual accounts amounted to 14,375 thousand euros (14,375 thousand euros in
the [nancial year 2018-19), Also fees have been earned for the quarterly consolidated,
quarterly reports of the group and other services amounting to 4.2 thousand euros (4.2
thousand euros in the financial year 2018-19).

During 2019-20 3.6 thousand euros have been invoiced for the update ol transler pricing
between group companies by other companies [rom the BDO network (3.6 thousand euros
during financial year 2018-19).
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NOTE 12. INFORMATION ON THE NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISK FROM
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s activities are exposed to different types of [inancial risks, notably credit
and liquidity risks and market risks (exchange rale, interest rate and other price risks).

12.1) Credit risk

The Company’s main financial assets are bank and cash balances, trade debtors and other
reccivables and investments, representing its maximum exposure to the credit risk in respect
of financial asscts.

The Company’s credif risk is mainly attributable to its trade receivables. The amounts are
reflected in the balance sheet net of the provisions for bad debts, estimated by the
Company’s management on the basis of prior years’ experience and their evaluation of the
current economic environment.

The Company does not have a significant credit risk concentration, with the exposure being
distributed amongst a large number of counterparts and customers.

12.2) Liquidity risk

The Company is not significantly exposed to the liquidity risk, as it maintains sufficient
cash and available credit to be able to meet the necessary outflows in ils usual operations.
Tn the case of specific financing nceds, the Company has recourse to loans and credit
facilities.

The general situation of the financial markets, especially the banking market, has been
particularly unfavourable to those sccking credit. The Company is permanently attentive to
the evolution in the different factors that might help it to resolve liquidity crises and,
cspecially, the sources ol funding and their characteristics.

One can summarise especially the points to which most atlention is paid:

- Monelary assets liquidity: the placement of surplus funds is always for very short
terms. Placements for terms above three months require explicit authorisation.

- Diversification of due dates [or credit facilities and control over funding and
refinancing.

- Control over the remaining life of funding [facilitics.

- Diversification of sources of funding: at corporate level, bank funding is fundamental
due to the casc of access to this market and its cost and, on many occasions, without
there being any competition from other alternative sources.

This doecs not exclude the use ol other sources in the future.
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12.3) Exchange rate risk

The Company is not exposed to a significant exchange rate risk and so it does not carry out
operations with financial instruments for hedging.

12.4) Interest rate risk

The variations in interest rates modify the fair value of those assets and liabilitics that accrue
a [ixed rate of interest as well as the future flows from assets and liabilities benchmarked
to a variable intcrest rate,

The purpose ol interest rate risk management is to achicve equilibrium in the debt structure
that makes it possible to minimisc the cost of debt over a pluri-annual horizon with reduced
volatility in the Profit and Loss Accounl.

The reference rates ol interest for the debt contracted by the Company are, lundamentally,
those ol the Euribor.

NOTE 13. SHAREHOLDERS® FUNDS

13.1) Share Capital

The sharc capital at 31 March 2020, as at 31 March 2019, was represented by 160,001
bearer shares each with a nominal value of 6.01 curos and totally subscribed and paid up.
All of these shares have equal voting and economic rights.

At 31 March 2020, as at 31 March 2019, the Company's sole sharecholder was Global
Mazinkert, S.1.., a company with Spanish nationality.

13.2) Reserves
The detail for Reserves is as follows:

3170372020 1032019

Legal reserve 275 273
Other reserves 8,940 6,808
Capilalization reserve 395 400
Total 9,810 7,483
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13.3) Legal Reserve

The Legal Reserve is restricled with regard to its use, which is subject to various legal
provisions. Under the provisions of the Capital Companies Act, companies incorporated
under whichever legal form are obliged, if they make profits, to transfer 10% of those prolits
to a legal reserve until such reserve reaches a level that is one fifth ol the subscribed share
capilal. The legal reserve may be used for compensaling losses or for share capital increase
for the part that exceeds 10% of the share capital once increased, as well as for distribution
to shareholders in the event of liquidation. At 31 March 2020 and 2019 the Legal Reserve
was fully provided for.

13.4) Capitalization Reserve

The Company, during the financial year 2019-20, has endowed a reserve for capitalization
amounting 195 thousand euros (220 thousand euros during the financial year 2018-19).
During the term of 5 years they will be unavailable, except for authorized exceptions.

NOTE 14. STOCKS

310372020 30/03/2019

Raw materials and Packaging 2,310 1,976
Spare Parts, Fuels and Sundry maletials 1,051 971
Work in progress 511 48
Finished products 1.530 1,218
Impairment of raw materials and other supplies (note 17.4) (153) (311)

5,244 4,262

At 31 March 2020 the Company has a provision for impairment of raw materials, other
supplics, work in progress and finished products [or an amount of 153 thousand euros (311
thousand curos in the financial year 2018-19).

Al 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 the Company had no firm purchase or sales
commitments or futures contracts on options relating to stocks.
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NOTE 15. FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The most significant balances in foreign currencies at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019
are as detailed below:

Financial year 2019-20 Financial year 2018-19
Total amount Classified by Total amount Classified by
in thousand Currency in thousand Currency

2urns Amount in § curns Amuount in §
B-CURRENT ASSETS
2. Customers for sales and services 1,360 1,512 L) 107
6. Cash and other equivalent liquid asscts 10 11 3 2

1,370 1,523 93 109
C-CURRENT LIABILITIES
4., Trade creditors and other acounts
payableAcreedores comerciales y otras
clientas a pagar 390 434 105 119

300 434 105 119

The amount of exchange differences recorded in results is as follows:

2019-210 2018-19
Exchange gains:
Sales/Services/Purchases 17 21
Exchange losscs
Sales/Scrvices/Purchases 10y (14}
Total i 7
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NOTE 16. TAX SITUATION

The detail of balances with Public Administrations at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019
is as follows, in thousand euros:

31032020 31032019
Receivable Fayable Receivable Payable

Non-current:

Deferred taxation asscts 1,424 - 1,603 -
Deferred taxation liahilitics . 2 : 4
1,424 2 1,603 4
Current:
Value Added Tax 1,989 - 1,698 5
IRPT {Personal income tax) wilhholding - B3 - 105
Corporate Income Tax - - 23 -
Social Security bodics - 200 - 259
1,989 285 1,721 364

Tax position

Under current legal provisions tax returns may not be considered as definitive until thy have
been inspected by the tax authorities or the statute-barred period of four years has elapsed.

Corporate income tax

The reconciliation between the net amount of revenues and expenscs for the year with the
taxable base for corporate income tax is as follows:

2019 - 20
Profit and Loss Account
(Besull for the year (after tax) (340)
Increases Decrenses Net effect

Corporate Income Tax &7 - 87
Permanent differences - 137 (137)
Timing differences

Arising in the year 11 - 11
Arising in prior financial periods - 245 (245)

Compensation of prior year tax losses

Tax Base (resulf for tax purposes) (624)
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2018-19
Profit and Loss Account
Result for the year (after tax) : 2,350
Increases Decreases Net effect
Corporate Income Tax - 45 (43)
Permanent differences - 132 (132)

Timing differences

Arising in the year 100 - 100
Atising in prior financial periods - 87 {%7)
Compensation of prior year tax losses (1,0011)
Tax Basc (result for tax purposes) 1,186

The following are the calculations made in determining the corporation tax payable, in

thousand euros:
2019-20 2018-19

Prior tax basc (624) 2,185
Compensation BIN's - (1,000)
Tax base (624) 1,185
Tax al 25%/28 % on the taxable base - 296
Deductions - -
Tax charge - 296

Less: withholdings and payments on account -

Tax (payable)refundable - -

As mentioned in note 4 g, on 17 March 2015 the directors took the decision to create a tax
group to take effect as from 1 April 2015, with the parent company being Global Mazinkert,
S.1..U., the subsidiary being Clarton Horn, S.A.U. The tax group number assigned by the
Tax Agency is 417/15.

In accordance with Law 27/2014, of November 27, on Corporate Tax, the so-called
Capitalization Reserve is applied (Article 25), a tax incentive consisting in the reduction, in
the tax base, of 10% of the increase of own funds for the year.
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The following are the main components for the corporate expense/(income) tax expense:

Current tax
Deferred lax
Tax adjustments CIT

Total

2019-20 2018-19
- 296
(180) (194)
93 {148)
(87} (45)

Adjustments in the laxation of corporation tax correspond to the deductions (2018-2019)
and adjustments to the tax basc (2019-2020) applied in the corporate tax of the previous

year.

The movement on taxation gencrated and cancelled is shown below, in thousand euros:

Balance at
317032019

Deferred taxation assets:
Timing dilferences 474

Megative tax bascs 1,129
1,603

Deferred taxation assels:
Timing differences 4
4

Profit and Loss Account
Ralance at
Generated Applied 31/03/2020
99 (61) 512
229 (448) 912
328 {(507) 1,424
- {2} 2
2 (2) 2

The movement on taxation generated and cancelled in the previous year is shown below, in

thousand euros:

Balance at
31032018
Deferred taxation assets:
Timing differences 471
Mesalive tax bases 038
1,409
Deferred taxation assets:
Timing differcnces 7
7

Profit and Loss Account

Balance at
Generated Applied 31/03/2019
25 (22) 474
551 (360) 1,129
576 (382) 1,603
- (3 4
= (3 4
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At 31 March 2020, the negative tax bases pending compensation are, in thousand euros:

2009 H66
2010 2,565
2011 1.479
2012 141

Al 31 March 2019, the negative tax bases pending compensation are, in thousand euros:

2004 966
2010 2,505
2011 1,475
012 141

At 31 March 2020, deductions for R&D (not activated) are still pending application, whose
amounts and precription periods are as [ollows:

2010 - -

2011 28 2029
2012 71 2030
2013 90 2031
03 2014 2 2032
2014-2013 127 2033
2015-2016 153 2034
201 6-2017 117 2035
2017-2018 114 2036
2018-2019 : 135 2037
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At 31 March 2019, deductions for R&D (not activated) are slill pending application, whose
amounts and precription periods are as follows:

R & D Amount

in thonsand Financial fime
Iinancial year generated BUFDS limit
2010 38 2030
2011 43 2031
2012 71 2032
2013 an 2033
2013 2014 az 2033
20142015 127 2034
2015-2016 133 2035
2016-2017 117 2036
2017-2018 114 2037
774

NOTE 17. REVENUES AND EXPENSES

a) Supplies

This heading in the attached Profil and Loss Account is made up of the following, in
thousands of euros:

2019-20 2018-19

Consumption of raw materials and other consumables
Mational 19,967 23,342
Intracommunity acquisilions 4,891 5178
lmports 5,876 5,093
Wariation in Slocks (531) {551)

30,202 33,062
Work carried oul by other companies 2,327 2,095
Impairments {note 14) (137} (302)
Total supplies 32,392 35,455

b) Wages and salaries

This heading in the attached Prolit and Loss Account is made up of the following:

2019-20 2018-19
Wages and salaries 1.779 8212
Indemnizations 54 10
Limplover's Social Securily coniributions 2,539 2,593
Delined contribution system long-lenm remuneration 13 16
Cither social cxpenses 114 1ng
Wages and Salaries 10,500 11,040
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NOTE 18. GUARANTEES

The Company has during the financial year 2019-20 contingent liabilities due Lo bank
guarantees related with the normal course of the business amounting 5 thousand euros with
Caixabank (5 thousand euros during [inancial year 2018-19).

The Company is guarantor during the financial year 2019-20 of a loan granted to the
company Clarton 1lorn México S. de R.L. by Caixabank amounting to 1,625 thousand euros
whose outstanding amount is 1,625 thousand euros, from a loan granted to Clarlon Horn
México S. de R.I.. by Caixabank amounting to 3,525 thousand euros with an outstanding
amount of 1,587 thousand euros (2,292 thousand euros during the financial year 2018-19)
and a credit policy granted to Clarton Horn México S. de R.IL. by Caixabank with a limit of
445 thousand euros (500 thousand dollars) with an outstanding balance of 320 thousand
euros (12 thousand curos during the financial year 18-19). It is also a guarantor during 2018-
19 financial year of a credit policy granted to the company Clarton Horn México 8. de R.L.
by BBVA bank amounting to 445 thousand euros (500 thousand dollars) with an
outstanding amount of 312 thousand euros (342 thousand dollars) (473 thousand euros
during the financial year 18-19)

The Company endorses Clarton Horn Mexico S. de R.L. with corporate guarantee in the
rental contract that mentioned company has subscribed.

Tn financial year 2019-20, the company has issued a comfort letter to the company iSYS

GmbH by the [inancial entity BBVA for value 1,500 thousand curos whose maturily expircs
December 2020,

NOTE 19. ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

The Company is under the obligation to comply with a series of legal provisions related
with the protection and improvement of the environment, implying a scrics of expenses and
imvestments as indicated below:

Thousand euros

Description of the Expense 31/03/2020 31032019

Waste management T.08 0.07

Alr protection 1.42 264

Prolection of nature and care for the countrytside 3.03 =

Others 4,82 5.09
1.13

Total expenses 17.48 15.46

The Dircctors consider that no unprovided contingenies of an environmental nature will
arise as a consequence of the Company's activity.

The Company neither holds or needs preenhouse effect gases emission allowancces.
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The company has implemented the environmental management systems required by the
Standard DIN EN IS0 14001, compliance with which has been verified by an independent
certilying agency. It is for this reason that the Directors are of the opinion that there arc no
breaches in currcnt regulations that could affect the Company’s activitics or which require
significant investments or expenscs.

NOTE 20. GRANTS, DONATIONS AND LEGACIES

The grants, donations and legacies received from third partics other than the Sharcholders
are as shown below:

Amount at Amount at
JLA32020 31/03/2019

That appear in net equity in the balance sheet 5 12
Charged tw Lthe profit and loss account (a) 11 11

(a) Includes operating prants transferred Lo results for the year.

The movement in this heading in the attached Balance Sheet during the financial year 2019-
20 and the financial year 2018-19 was as follows:

Amount at Amount at
31/03/2020 31032019

Balance at the beginning of the year 12 20
{ V) Reversals in the year = =
(-) Tax effect

(=) Grants lransferred to results for the yoear (11) (1
(+) Tax effect 4 3
Balance ail the vear end 5 12

Tn the [inancial years 2019-20 and 2018-19 the Company has not received any subsidies as
a grant.

NOTE 21. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS

The Company had not asscts held for sale in the financial year 2019-20.

SIGNED FOR IDENTIFICATION
PURPOSES ONLY
500 AUDITORES, S.L.P.



This version of the Annual report is a free translation of the original, which was prepared in Spanish. All possible care
has been taken to ensure that the translation is an accurale representation of the original. However, in all matters of
interpretation of information, views or opinions, the original language version of the Annual report takes precedence
over this translation,
Ammual Accounis of Clarton Horn, 8.4, (Sole Shareholder Company)
Financial year ended 31 March 2020 49

NOTE 22. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

A new coronavirus (hereinafter “COVID-197), which is assumed (o have originated in the
Chinese cily of Wuhan, has been widespread in the beginning of the financial ycar 2020.
Due to the rapid spread within and outside of Chinesc territory, the World Health
Organization considered, on March 11, 2020, the public health emergency situation caused
by COVID-19 as an international pandemic.

The rapid evolution of events, nationally and internationally, is leading to a serious health
crisis in several countries. To face this situation, the Spanish Government approved on
Royal March 46, 2020 the Royal Decree 463/2020 where, to improve the management of
the health crisis situation caused by COVID-19, the Statc of Alarm has been declared.

Among the measures adopted is the limitation of people's freedom of movement, with the
exception of a series of permitted activities. These measures have an impact on the ordinary
management of the country's economy and, consequentily, on the ordinary activity of the
Company.

Following the declaration ol the Alarm State, the Company has implemented the following
measures to comply with the provisions of the Royal Decree:

- Reparding the activity of the Company, we must take inlo account the recession that
had been occurring in the automotive sector since before the health crisis caused by
COVID took place. The Company saw its supply chain break with the consequent
losses due to the world COVID situation, which progressively decreased their orders
from customers. The company's production activity dropped to minimum levels
without to stop the activity of the company 100%, only was stopped on 23 March
2020 (comprehensive disinfection of the plant) and 30 March 2020, 31 March 2020
and 1 April 2020 (closure by decrec of stoppage of activily not cssential),
reactivating on 2 April 2020 by a communication on this decree in which they
allowed companics to open their businesses abroad to fulfill their obligations.

- Given the reduced neced for personnel due lo the reduction in production, on 26
March, the Company was forced to present an ERTE, which has affected 178 of the
230 workers who are currently on the workforce. The Company's forccast is to carry
oul progressive blocks of stall reincorporation, this reincorporation began in April
with the increase in customer orders, progressive cvolution as these orders rise until
all the staff have rejoined.

- The 51 workers who have not entered the ERTE are due to strictly objective criteria
linked to the production needs of customers, thus offering minimum services that
allow the activity to be reactivaled as soon as the state of alarm ceascs.

- The workers' social insurance has been requested to be postponement.

- InICO credit line for an amount of 2.5 million euros has been requested through La
Caixa.

SIGNEN FCR IDENTIFICATION
PURPOSES ONLY
BDO AUDITORES, S.L. .



This version of the Anmial report ix a free iranslation of the ariginal, which was prepared in Spanish. Al possible care
has been taken to ensure that the iransiation is an accurate representation of the original, However, in all matters of
mmterprefation of information, views or opinions, the original lanpiage version af the Annual report takes precedence
over this ranslation.

Annual Acconnts of Clarton Horn, S.A4. (Sole Sharvehaolder Company)
Fingncial year ended 31 Marcl 2020 5

NOTE 23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

23.1) Balances between related parties

With cffeet as from 15 April 2013 Global Mazinkert, S.L., a subsidiary ol the Indian group
Minda Indsutrics Limited, became the Company's sole sharcholder.

Consequently, the balances and transactions detailed below correspond to the related partics
for the sharcholder that the Company had throughout the financial year 2019-20 and the
financial year 2018-19.

The detail of the balances held with related parties at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 is
as shown below, in thousand curos:

31/03/2020 31/03/201%
Receivable Pavable Receivable Payable

Current:
Loans granted and received
Group companies

Global Mazinkert (Note 8.2 & 9.1) 4,178 759 4,328 852
Clarton Horn México (Notes 8.2 & 9.1) 228 - [,818 -

Trade operations

Clarton Horn Maroe (Mole 8.2) 217 - 249 =
Clarton Horn Mexico (Note 8.2) 1,102 101 &30 -
Minda Industries LT (Note 9.1) 224 451 - -
Minda Industries Limited (MNote 8,2 & 9.1) 5 759 3 337
Clarton Ilorn Signalakustik (Mote 2.1) - 58 - 59
Total Current 5954 2,128 T.248 1,748

These balances are remunerated under normal market conditions,

The prices policy followed in all transactions carried out during both years complics with
the application of normal market values.
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23.2) Related party transactions

The following is the detail of the most important transactions carried out with related parties
during the financial year 2019-20 in thousand euros:

Minda Minda
Global C 11, Clarton Clarton  Industries  Indusiries
Mazinkert, Signalakustik Horn Huorn Limited LTD
8L, GmbH Maroc Mexico  (Acoustics) (Corporate)
Sules - - LR7 2,805 40 224
Purchases’ cxpenses - 458 - 10l 3,389 451
Loans granted 3,878 - - 189 - -
Interesls G4 - - 19 - -

The following is the detail of the most important transactions carried out with related parties
during the financial year 2018-19:

Global CH, Clarton Clarton Minda
Mazinkert, Signalakustik Haorn Horn Industries
5.L. GmbH Maroc Mexico Limited
Sales - - &70 2,026 41
Purchases! exponses - 450 - 6 3,408
Loans granted 4,003 - - 1,798 =
Interests 70 - - 13 -

23.3) Balances and Transactions with Directors and Senior Management

No mecting fees accrued to members of the administration body during the financial year
2019-20 and the financial year 2018-19 and neither are there are there any loans or advances
made to these or any other commitments, guarantees or other.

Apart from the members of the Board of Directors there are no other personnel who meet
the definition of scnior management, with the remuneration paid to the company's senior
management amounting to 295 thousand euros in the financial year 2019-20 (270 thousand
euros in the financial year 2018-19).

There were no commitments at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 in respeet of
complementary pensions or guarantees in favour of members of the Board of Directors.

During financial year 2019-20, thc Company maintains a Civil Liability Policy for
Directors and OfTicers. The amount paid in the 2019-20 period for this item amounts to 1.95
thousand euros (2.33 thousand during financial year 2018-2019).
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On 18 March 2015 under a certificate and minute from the sole shareholder, GLOBAL
MAZINKERT 8.1..1J., the decision was taken to set up a Board of Directors, appointing the
direclors:

. Mr. Pradip Kumar Tewari as Chairman and Director,
. Mr. Sanjay Jain as Secretary and Director.
. Mr. Juan Pedro Tabernero as Director.

Up until 18 March 2015, the Company's Sole Administrator was Mr. Pradip Kumar Tewari
who, in turn, is Joint Administrator of the company Global Mazinkert, S.L., the company
that owns 100% of the shares of Clarton Ilorn, S.A.U. (Sole Shareholder Company). He is
also an employee of the company Minda Industries ILimited, where he holds the position of
"CHEO" for the automobile components activities.

On October 1, 2018, Mr. Sanjay Jain requested his resignation as a director and secretary
of the board of directors and the appointment of Mr, Rajesh Kumar Rustagi was approved
the same day.

The Board of Directors is constituted as follows:
- Mr. Pradip Kumar Tewari as Chairman and Director.
- Mr. Rajesh Kumar Rustagi as Secretary and Dircctor.
- Mr. Juan Pedro Tabernero as Director.

In accordance with what is established in article 229 of the Capital Companies Act
introduced by Royal Decree Law 1/2010 of 2 July 2010 and Law 31/2014 of 3 December
2014, modifying the Capital Companics Act for improving corporate governance, it is
stated that none ol the members of the Board ol Directors was in a siluation of conflict of
interest with the Company, dircctly or indirectly, during the financial year 2019-20.

Similarly, and in accordance with the provisions of the aforementioned Capital Companies'
Act, it is stated that the members of the Board of Dircctors have not carried out any activity
with the Company, either on their own behalf or for third partics that might be considered
to be outside of ordinary business or not carried out under normal market conditions.
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NOTE 24. OTHER INFORMATION

The average number of persons employed during the financial year 2019-20 and the
financial year 2018-19 was as follows, distributed by calegorics:

Direct 104 26 130
Handicap certificate 1 1 2
Indirect 89 35 124
Handicap certificate l 1 2

Direct 120 27 147
1landicap certificate 1 - 1
Indirect 04 34 128
Handicap certificate 2 1 3

The number of persons employed at the close of business on 31 March 2020 and at 31
March 2019 is as follows:

Direct 23 25 118
Handicap certificate i g I
Indirect 85 32 117
Handicap certificate | 1 2

Direct 116 3 139
1landicap certificate 1 - 1
Indirect 5 35 130
[andicap certificale 2 1 3
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NOTE 25. SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The distribution of the net tunover for the Company’s ordinary activities by catcgorics
and/or segments ol activity is as shown below:

Mational 3,963 827 3,991 7.36
European Union 33,131 69,13 38,144 70.35
Rest of the World 10,831 22,60 12,086 22.29

‘er fotal

Sales of merchandisce 100 54,221 100

The following were the movements included under "Other operating revenues” in the
financial year 2019-20 and the financial year 2018-19:

The heading for other operating revenues comprises mainly revenues on the sales of tooling
and scrap.

"housand

Revenues from olher operating activities 1,555
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CLARTON HHORN. 5.A. (Sole Shareholder Company)

DIRECTORS®' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20
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CLARTON HORN, S.A.U. (Sole Sharcholder Company)

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCTAL YEAR

ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

DEVELOPMENTS IN THE FINANCTAL YEAR 2019-20

The evolution of the main figures in the balance sheet and profit and loss account has been
as follows:

Equity

T'otal Assets

Met sales

Result for the year

Ejercicio Ejcreicio

2019-20 2018-19
16,412 16,782
33,649 33328
47925 54,221
(340) 2,350

The Company's net sales amounted to 47,925 thousand curos.

The Company had a profit after tax ol 340 thousand curos.

The most significant variations that have oceurred in relation to the previous year are:

I}
#it

Decrease in lumover

Increase ol lixed assets

Increase in finished stock and work in progress
Incrcasc in raw material stock

Decrease in procurement expenses

Decrease in personnel cosls

Decrease in other operaling expenses

6,296 thousand euros
863 thousand euros
437 thousand euros
550 thousand euros

3,063 thousand curos
539 thousand curos

200 thousand curos

Increase in amorlization of property, plant and equipment 87 thousand euros

Decrease in Corporate Income Tax

132 thousand euros
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Reparding the number of employees as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019, the
employee structure is as follows:

31.03.2020 % sftotal 31.03.2019 Yo sftotal
Employees
Fixed 195 82,97% 207 76.95%
Non-tfixed 40 17.02% 62 23.05%
TOTAL 235 1% 269 100%

The average workforce of the Company was 254 people during the financial year (275 at
closing date during the financial year 2018-19).

THE COMPANY’S EXPECTED DEVELOPMENT

Based on the investments made in the Company in recent years the target has been created
of evolving positively towards a growth in the Company’s turnover and an increase in the
sales figures,

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

Expenditurc on research and development amounted to 1,372 thousand euros in the
financial year, cquivalent to 2.86% of the sales for the year.

TREASURY SHARES ACOQUIRED

No operations with treasury shares were carried out during the financial year.

MAIN RISKS TO WHICH THE COMPANY IS EXPOSED

The business activity of Clarton Horn, S.A.U. (Sole Shareholder Company) is carried out
entirely in Spain although, given the high level of EU sales and exports, the social and
economic climate of the destination countries can allect its evolution,

In general, the company considers as relevant thosc risks that could comprise the
cconomic profitability of the Company's activity and its financial solvency. Among these
onc can cite:

- Environmental risks.
- Damage causation risks.
- Risks related with the health and safety ol employees.

- Risks of damage to goods and assets.
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The Company has control systems designed for the effective identification, measurement,
evaluation and prioritisation of these risks. These systems generate sufficient and reliable
information for those responsible for manging these risks to decide whether thesc arc
taken on under conditions that are controlled, mitigated or averted.

OPERATIONS WITH DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

No operations were carricd out with derivative financial instruments during the financial
year 2019-20.

QUALITY AND ENVIRONMENTATL MANAGEMENT

During the financial year 2019-20 the Company has incurred in cxpenses derived [rom
environmental activities for an amount of 17.48 thousand euros (15.46 thousand euros
during the financial year 2018-19), that have been detailed in the annual accounts.

AVERAGE PERIOD OF PAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS

At closing date for the linancial year 2019-20, the Company presents an Average Period
of Payment to Suppliers ratio that amounts 13 days (14 days at closing date for the
financial ycar 2018-19), having decreased during the financial yeat 2019-20 by 1 day. In
this way, compliance with the provisions established in Law 15/2010, of 5 July, regarding
measures against morosity in commercial (ransactions arc met.

POSTBALANCE EVENTS

A new coronavirus (hereinafter “COVID-197), which is assumed to have originated in the
Chinese city ol Wuhan, has been widespread in the beginning of the financial year 2020.
Duc to the rapid spread within and outside of Chinese territory, the World Health
Organization considered, on March 11, 2020, the public health emergency situation
caused by COVID-19 as an international pandemic.

The rapid evolution of events, nationally and internationally, is leading to a serious health
crisis in several countries. To face this situation, the Spanish Government approved on
Royal March 46, 2020 the Royal Decree 463/2020 where, to improve the management of
the health crisis situation caused by COVID-19, the Statc of Alarm has been declared.

Among the measures adopted is the limitation of people's freedom of movement, with the
exception of a series of permitted activities. These measures have an impact on the
ordinary management ol the country's economy and, conscquently, on the ordinary
activity of the Company.
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Following the declaration of the Alarm State, the Company has implemented the
following measures to comply with the provisions of the Royal Decree:

- Regarding the activity of the Company, we must take into account the recession
that had been occurring in the automotive sector since before the health crisis
caused by COVID took place. The Company saw its supply chain break with the
consequent losses due to the world COVID situation, which progressively
decrcased their orders from customers. The company's production activity
dropped to minimum levels without to stop the activity of the company 100%, only
was stopped on 23 March 2020 (comprehensive disinfection of the plant) and 30
March 2020, 31 March 2020 and 1 April 2020 (closure by decree of stoppage of’
activity not essential), reactivating on 2 April 2020 by a communication on this
decrec in which they allowed companies to open their businesses abroad to fulfill
their obligations.

- (Given the reduced need for personnel due to the reduction in production, on 26
March, the Company was forced to present an ERTE, which has affected 178 of
the 230 workers who are currently on the workforce. The Company's forecast 1s to
carry out progressive blocks of staff reincorporation, this reincorporation began in
April with the increase in customer orders, progressive evolution as these orders
rise until all the staff have rejoined.

- The 51 workers who have nol entered the ERTLE are due to strictly objective
criteria linked to the production needs of customers, thus offering minimum
services that allow the activity to be reactivaled as soon as the state of alarm ceases.

- The workers' social insurance has been requested to be postponement.

- In ICO credit line for an amount ol 2.5 million curos has been requested through
Ta Caixa.
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CLARTON HORN, 5.A.10.
(Sole Shareholder Company)

PREPARATION OF THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS AND THE DIRECTORS®
REPORT

In compliance with current company law, the Directors of CLARTON HORN, S.A.U.
(Sole Shareholder Company have drawn up the Annual Accounts and Directors' Report
for the financial year ended 31 March 2020,

La Carolina (Jaén), 2 June 2020

The Board of Direclors

Mr, Pradip Kumar Tewari 1). Rajesh Kumar Rustagi
Chairman Secretary - Director

Mr, Juan Pedro Tabernero
Director
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